

MINGMA DOMA SHERPA

PROFILE

A Suitable position with an organization with an organization where I can utilize the best of my skills and abilities that fit my education, skills, and experience a place where I an encouraged and permitted to be an active participant as well as vital contribute on the development of the company.

CONTACT

+971568077214

+971562604597

Al Karama Dubai, UAE

™Mikuprabu1989@gmail.com

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth

15-07-1990

Nationality

Indian

Gender

Female

Marital Status Married

Visa Status

Employment Visa

EDUCATION

- Godwin Modern School
- Kursong College
- Post Graduate

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Nepali

WORK EXPERIENCE

BOMBAY CHAWPATTY L.L.C in Dubai, UAE POSITION - CASHIER 2019 to 2021

HILTON GARDEN INN in Dubai, UAE **POSITION - HOSTESS** 2018 to 2019

CINEMAX CINEMA in Ras Al Kaimah, UAE POSITION - CASHIER 2016 to 2018

MAX in New Delhi POSITION - SALES 2014 - 2016

GRT GRAND ESTANCIA IN Chennai, India **POSITION - RECEPTIONIST** 2012 - 2014

GLOBAL VILLAGE in Dubai, UAE POSITION - RIGHT ATTENDED 2023

COMPUTER SKILLS

Excel Basic Computer Knowledge

SKILLS

- Basic math
- Interpersonal communication
- Loss prevention techniques
- Written and verbal communication
- Time management
- Product Knowledge
- Telephone etiquette
- Customer service

DECLARATION

I hereby certify that the particulars given above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

MINGMA DOMA SHERPA